G40
‘«!!‘l’)' I(E)ffice of
"\ A nvironment
!},Igﬂ & Heritage

MP 06_0239 MOD 2
DOC18/5635998 MP 10_0012 MOD 3

Kate Masters

Department of Planning and the Environment
Level 22, 320 Pitt Street

GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2000
Kate.Masters@planning.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Kate Masters

RE: Exhibition of Modification request for Woodlawn Mechanical Biological treatment facility
(MP 06_0239 MOD 2) & Crisps Creek intermodal facility (MP 10_0012 MOD 3)

Thank you for requesting comment from the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) on the
modification request for Woodlawn Mechanical Biological Treatment facility & Crisps Creek
intermodal.

We have reviewed the information provided and it appears at this stage OEH does not have any
issues to raise regarding this modification.

~ Please contact Nicola Hargraves, South east Planning on 026229 7195 if you would like further
information on this letter.

Kind regards
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